



## RBSA \_\_9/17/23\_\_ Meeting Minutes

Board members in attendance: D. Carlquist, C. Farrell, K. Parmalee, T. Farrell, C. Falconer, B. Beesley, G. Kuzas, E. Pirollo, A. Vukoder

Meeting CTO: 5:05. Motion made to approve August minutes

D.Carlquist: Motion approved for RBSA to supply \$5K of estimated \$20K cost towards grass removal and renovation at RW center field.

Spring Rec Feedback: Change registration to reflect BMP (not BCP)

Searching for new indoor facility for Winter evaluation and practices

Lockout dates for HS Baseball & HS Softball Community Day Spring 2024

Invite sponsors-Kona Ice or Swenson's, raffle baskets, etc.

Youth winter skills clinics for baseball & softball: charge for softball

Split profits 50/50 with respective HS teams

C.Howard to create slides on how to register in Sports Connect

Cancel Angry Ducks

Cancel BSN for travel uniforms due to poor service

B.Beasley: Refresh CBL rules during future meeting. Other leagues allow H league to steal bases. Positive feedback from kids.

Spring rec ball considering forming Tournament Teams (2-3 players) nominated by coach per team). Play over Memorial Day/July 4<sup>th</sup>

**Gauge interest adding this selection to spring registration**

**Bob to create rubric for an admin job with required tasks & responsibilities**

**C.Falconer: Travel Uniforms-webpage setup for parents to order & pay**

**G.Kuzas: Certified SB umps \$100/game for travel 10, 12, & 14u**

**K.Parmalee: Police report to be made for stolen Portapotty @ BBP near Field 2**

**A.Vukoder: Review insurance contract on website regarding necessity of background checks for anyone in the dugout during games.**

**Coach perk: free child registration=increased parental participation**

**Spring registration cost increase to cover coach perk**

**Survey parents-reason why kids drop out after BMP/GCP**

**Meeting adjourned: 6:44pm**

